



Box 4-5. Miss S.F. Crenson letters received

- 6 Frances E Crenson 1878 - Sept 1886
- 7 " " " " 1884 - 1887
+ Undated / Annexes
- 8 " " " " " " 1879 - 1887
Re " " " " " " " "
- 9 MS.
- 10 Papers Robert & Emily
- 11 " " " " " "

Natal Archives 11-6-84.

Box 4

Mrs SF. Ceuseo - letters received.

2 various packets - according to date.

Box 145.
DEC 1943
Census -
papers
update -
as the
uses say
fragments

As to newspapers - I get all the Times of Natal & a shag one or two of the others - You might order the Mercury Witness & Adv. to be addressed sent to Bfst. always, because Mr. Burgess gets the Adv. & Mr. Monnell fetches [?] Mr. Osborns Witness & Mercury for our reading every evening!!! Malumati & I have not yet met. I don't think that there is much good in sending the newspaper reports of the trials to Taylor without notes. I am struggling for time to make some notes & to send the Times with the reports of some Wro, Nsuku-Zonke, Somlet & et to Frank by next mail. Have you sent any? what? & to whom.

It is ten minutes past 10, "the court" has not turned up - of course it may have got a headache, or too much or have simply overslept itself, but this has never happened before, & possibly it is waiting to get a reply telegram from PMB. The opinion publicly expressed by the rest of us waiting for It (except Mr. Moncom) is that the Registrar will presently have to give the prisoner an honorable acquittal, & dismiss us with his blessing!!! so we jost [?] in the lion's mouth - & in good earnest. I believe that there is not a soul now present, Nongqai & all, but wd. throw up his cap (if such [?] possess them) as such a conclusion. As a matter of fact, however, all we expect is that this report [?] of Lord Kintford [?] prove a check cause the court to take extra pains in cross-examination through the trial, possibly lighten the nominal

sentence, & possibly also proves is true in 'Beyond' & Dunnington's cases, wh. will come to the same in the end as though we had had time for Volatubus's.

Oh never never again will I dream of possessing peacocks. Brunner has some 11 poor No. 5 was nothing to their distressing cry. Our only surprise [?] is that they have not been commended for contempt of court, & I should be surprised if they are soon [?] when the Court is much concerned [?] in 'keeping its temper' under our 'horassay'.

10.30 no sign of H.

11.10 the H comes - 11.25 only now come in, says nothing - just goes on with trial.
HEC.

[fragment - includes wife on money sent after fire]
HEC

Badly marked letter by HEC on Mitchell's visit

"I amused" the policeman stuck in the doorway - I didn't see two men enter into the idea & talk I even laugh quite vigorously to cover us. Our 'conspiracy' on this occasion consisted in arranging to send word to his mother to hold firm & not come rushing down to see what had become of him (for wh. Mr. Othom with his experience of these ladies, might thank us) & the promise of a bath of lavender ~~water~~ water to lessen the smell of the tar wh. they dislike very much. The cells are painted about 3ft. high with a preparation more or less - quite dry, not sticky, but sweetly. We checked them up as for as

possible; & now today (Monday) has been spent in taking down the notes of those [?] weekly parties to go over the books to the Treasurer, some 200!

I broke off to write the separate letter on Reb's affairs. I have done it now as well as I can, & it frets me almost as much as saying goodbye to the uSutu yesterday - sending them back to the hillside to Zibebu's & Dick's wife's house I hope that we have done something to cheer them.

And this family trouble makes my next proposition all the harder, for I must ask you please, My Mother to write me a cheque for £200. 'pay H. E. Gress' & send it to the Natal Bank to my acct. Mother dear if I believed that it was the way to help our Reb. I would just let the money ask you to send to him too but I am sure ~~it~~ it is not. Not just now.

You see from Frank's last letter that he feels pretty sure of ultimate success & in any case I have put my hand to his plough, & I don't see any point at why I ought to, how or could have stopped short.

Goodbye for the present Uncle dear - Mr Escrow showed me the note he sent to you, by Major's report he did much the same to the Landowner but - ~~how~~ could have done next to nothing without his help - & it was really Dobson who persuaded him to become an uSutu. As it is, I believe that they would all three have been hung but for us.

Your loving deeply
H. E. Gress.

perdell received from J.W.E.

17 Nov 1882. Boston

... There is nothing in the papers, except in the Advertiser, a remarkable account of Gen. Gordon, which H. will have seen, I expect, & which F. does not see true. It is quite clear, I think, that he must be a little 'off his head', & that he will not have done for Zulu.

But most of these letters are from earlier times
mostly 40s & 50s - too late for me to use however

received 1883-4

[Some from 1840- from E Bickerstaff: from Mrs Mary
Mary Lyell. - on death of JWC. from Sophie
dated 4/12/83 on death of dear loved
'step' grandparents / sympathy after burial of Bishop Dine /
many from Sophie - who writes away -
Sophie to Mrs Wren 77 Newmarket Rd 12/11/84

"Dear Nelly has turned heart my feelings with what
she says about General Gordon. I can't help
to think that she very probably in speaking
approvingly of me to people ... praisers we in
spite of my being half-German. I am truly
proud of my German blood - I have always
felt most drawn in sympathy & likeness of feeling
& habits to my German relations - tho' I dearly loved
Papa's Parents whose affection for & devotion to
us was unconditional - - - It is quite painful
to me - - to have dear Nelly saying that after all

I should not have been what I am to be had I
not been more English than any other! This is
sorely generous towards my dear Mother, to whose
not tender care, & wonderful sense & mental qualities
I owe so infinitely much of whatever is of good in
me. I should like Nelly to see this letter - if you
think she will not be hurt by it, but understand
it as I meant it. I feel my position to be much
broader & more liberal, or more here! There is a
a concealed sentence."

Kewenau 28/11/84 —

16/12/84 - from Robert. [re Frances]

"Her trouble is probably due to nerve irritation -
that of the stomach being the most probable, & is
most likely Herpes circulator [?] (= gentle =
'shingles') due to some error of diet, or possibly
ovarian due to extra-ordinary causes. If there is
much pain in the lower part of the abdomen
hot [?] would be a good thing, & a good
purgation. If she is still suffering from the
ordinary troubles opiates might be used - but
as a rule she is for better without them."

padet letters received Mrs S. J. Cress 1885

Frank / Jonie Hughes. # Sophie

Sophie. 15/1/85

"Poor dear Nelly! That she should have such a
wretchedly uncomfortable complaint as 'shingles'
added to her general debility, does seem very
hard. I do hope that she was not actually
pained by any letter about the James
A correct

5-7-85 - Frank

[Visit to Rubin photostat.

12-7-85

[On some subject x copied.

Some from Frances to Moris from Palantant
in 85 - some x copied - mostly just about
replew]

1886

Nery all Frank's Sophie - about the Clerks.

Honorable Mc Dougal.

Series from FE - on his way to England. NB
Memorandum - ~~the~~ Dum

1887

[There are ~~too~~ many letters here - for a quick
review & x copy - this is a long project.]

{ to Frances & is Nell - Nelly to E Dumford
to Harriette & is Frances
to Helen - Elmer.

Box 6 [pieces by date.

Copy Helen Bowler Mansel

1878-883

She looks for gossip from Mansel on Men's affairs Mansel HEC 25/3/82
Dear Mr Dumford reported by Mansel.

1881

Series from McKee - detailed personal information -

FE is very unhappy & needs her notes so
and from Francis & Reum

21/8/84 - from Sophie - The skin hasn't written of
subscribed to the book
from Aleson HEC

Lees

Esats Clarke cards/newsy + intelligent cultural info
19/11/84 - from Dora - Seafell Hotel Seaside [?].
Ltr met Mrs B-J + daughter, Margaret Ruben
is better now he has been

Jan-Mar
1885

4-1-85 from Georgie
No. on Dumfries Case - but one from de la Touche
dated 6/2/85 Stokery Craven Hms L⁷. + to
My dear Nellie

Apr-May
1885

Lees - still on Dumfries
Letters from Helen Duff
"I am not unbecome - nor are you unwise - but you
are wasted".
11/5/85. [You have rewarded Offy's kindness by
calling him a liar and a thief.] but let's
not discuss it. [All evidence you] go to the dust
and that's my last word.

June to Sep
1885

Mrs.
Aggie Foster - unwise - no Aggie Harkorn
17/9/85 from Sophie - Ruben no longer sane. + Offy
Kenna Harkorn - my lies

Oct-Dec
1885

Letters from Gervase Thore Bristol 6/10 to
"Dearest Frances" from "Your own ever attached
J. L. Musgrave."
20-11/85 - from Helen - writes - you learn not to trust
unholy woody evidence

Jan-July 86

- HEC letters now - phily because she's left for Epsom.
6/7/85 from Lees "And now I must say a my dear

which will I fear distress you, but I know you
will not be altogether surprised. The time has
arrived when I must do no more in this matter
unless I am obliged by the the military
authorities or by Offy to continue it. For this
cause I have risked more than for the
sake of my wife and children I was perfectly
justified in doing.

Will you listen to me I wonder when
I say that no one will venture to push
this matter to a practical issue, and
~~what~~ you cannot do it alone.
You have done enough for the sake
of the dead hero and he will know it
and be satisfied.

last affairs 24/7/86

Aug. 1886 2/8/86 from Dora 8 Colton Terrace Baddford.
[Come & see us] Evelyn Vickers?

30/8/86 Stiff rejection from Howard in London.

Sept 86 Land by how junior 3/9/86 "Born for your sake and for
him who's dead I warn you to desist" - JFEC adds
a note which I x copy
de la Touche writes James Watson's the medical adviser.
I get a blot from FEC for not giving the right message.

Oct 1886 Froude 3A - and gets almost 8 replies 17/10
14/10/86 from Dora & family / from Browne G. H. Natal 30/10/86
30/10 Land still under arrest / And trouble at the hospital

Meyer
Leves

Dunford
The Hon F W. Gosson

Dr. Watson - friend & doctor
Cox

Nov

In the first with the relative by marriage must be wife
Robin's wife - - but welcome at Palmhurst?
[The Lisa novel]

Dec

[20/12/86 - further letters from Westlake - breach of confidence
- Cox to blame? - he reported something - did not say it was so]
21/12/86 Sophie compares FEC on letter to Westlake, which
annihilates him 22/12/86 Westlake replies. - to FEC it
was 'conclusion' about the church matter'
But a letter from Francis suggests that it was to do
with the TWC bragging of county & connections despite
his humble origins. - is it to do with the Memorandum
story - it is! - ~~is~~ it's all to do with where he
came from a "good" family

Jan
1887

3/1/87 de la Toule. [Sudden death of sister - to do with? Ross -
worse & 88

Marie Miller / Wilberforce's son - tries to make peace

12/1/87. From Echo. Dunford - a country correspondent
*My dear Welly, I rather think that you seem to be trying
your best to bring about a quarrel, but I have no intention
of being a party to that. // I have not 'supposed' you
'capable of pretending to be ill', nor have I made the
slightest insinuation of your having written ex-
dite 'a deliberate lie' // What I did say was [etc etc]
This constant obnoxiousness is painful - it must be very
painful to you - you add to your pain by magnify-
ing supposed offences - Is it worth it?
[And the Dunford family then say - no publication
of further letters]

Feb
1887
and

Mrs SFC calls Sophie - "that highly ungrateful lady"
was the two sisters-in-law resented.
"I hope as soon as Frank is settled my Daughter in law (C!)
will write. . . ." [And the letters from Sophie
have stopped] Two - one on 20/2/87 - but they are less
+ on 24/2/87 / 6/3/87.

March
1887

7/3/87 From Dora [Doubted at her illness - and that she was
not told her relatives - Dora is v. frank - is this the way
to treat Nellie

HEC's starts much concerned with the biography

Telegram "Had your telegram and want to
come on Tuesday will write

April
1887

By the end of March she's in dips & George is with her
Sophie has one girl. FHC's address
Sydney Lodge
Barn Road
Venkov.

Box 8

Letters ~~clerk~~ 1886-7.

a fragment of one to Mrs Howard 4/1/86 (C!)

+ to E. Dumford

+ to Helen 28/2/86

+ many others very unlikely - but probably most
of these are drafts

Foyne's + Miscell.

One called Friendship

drafts - but it indicates the Elmore/Helmful-
Dispatches 1885

A letter ~~to~~ to Helen (draft/unfurled) saying
that religious faith has been important for her
in her trials

Dispatches 1879-84 - most to Sanderson.
To Sanderson 5/3/79 "Papa believes that
eventually justice will be done to his memory.
I am less sanguine. I have never yet seen the
right triumph in this world nor truly worldly
men successful. Those who are set right in
another world, but here stand dishonour
triumph. The innocent suffer, they die &
their memory is reviled

papers on Offy material, which includes
other material as well including post 79 2 vols

Box 9

"Sequel to My Chief & I. Five years later"
into A Norton Wylde June 24. 1882.
Chapt I Peace or War. - [Duration in the Text] 16 pp
Chapt 2 War if Possible 13 pp.
Chapt 3. [No + Lee - no invasion. - Sanderson...]
Known on p 53 with account of Puriforce.

Notes for III of Run,

MS. a more "A little option."

Box 10 R. J. Clemens letters received & distributed

Box 11 Frank
Frank Adams / disaffected
1874-1910

Sophie to Miscellaneous Correspondence

Sophie Letters Disaffected & others.

Frank - Letters Received

Sophie Journal 1884-8

Frank - Miscellaneous papers

Sophie Adams Letters received.

January
1857

only numbers the right is 1000, because right the
place left in a different position: two have the in 100
- count of right in hundred the only other in
different position

1824

CO 179/45 Its the response to Rio that is delayed: Local
only minutes the reply on 16 Oct. Menzies reports that:
places Scott in a difficult position: has been late in NZ
~ retreat of military withdrawal the only option, SW
officials convinced

March
1857

- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31

Scott opens legCo

2/17/18

legCo Resolution (copy of letter) 2/17/18

legCo Resolution

2/17/18

legCo Resolution (copy of letter) 2/17/18

Scott opens legCo CO 179/45 avoid Race, class

legCo Resolution

legCo Resolution (copy of letter) 2/17/18

March
1827

179/45

BPP 1860 2

179/45

BPP 1860 2 (4) what is 'native purposes'

what is 'native purposes' - what is 'native purposes'

BPP 1860 1 i ignorant but interesting

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31

Griggs instructions on Sidney

legCo Resolution: to bring NR under control. Suspend salary increase

Two forces converge

legCo Resolution: ^{removed} transfer of salaries from + transferred to NR. Rejected

TS: return home!!

legCo ^{Address} ~~Memorandum~~ to bring NR under new control

34/151

1887
1887

The Great Depression

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

Great Depression as a result of

Two forces converge
logically Robinson to bring the market together. Deficient supply response

logically Robinson: market of supply for a response to the market

TS: return laws!!

179/45

logically Robinson to bring the market together

May
1857

8 TS delayed

21/12

27 TS reports on Sidoyi

28

29

30

31

1871
1872

C 1860 1 and 2

C 1860 3

1.79/45

August 27

1873

377 1870

August 27

- 75
- 85
- 95
- 105
- 115

June
1857

- 1
- 2 Scott-Co. Funds LegCo Memor 28 April BPP 1860
- 3
- 4 Scott tightens up the budget.
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8 Scott reports on Sidoyi

30 Bill for Protection of Peace Passed BPP 1860 p. 31

31

505
505

BPP 1860 p 34

Score together up to budget

Point inputs on Biology

BPP 1860 p. 32

Bill for Education, Power, and...

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

July
1857

1

2

3 B for P received after 3rd reading: BPP 1860, p. 34

010, 998

27 Scott prorogues h/c to 1 Dec

28

29

30 Bill for Protection & Peace renewal / Harcourt's Memo

31

1875
1875

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

8PP 1860

34 Scott Fitzgerald page 100

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

Bill Fitzpatrick + Joe Kersner | Hingham News

Break in P.P. - April 1858 -
because nothing is heard from CO

August
1858

1

2

3

4

5

6 Bill for P.P. - T.S. Memo on: P.P. 1860 The effect of long work.

September
1853

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 BPP 1860 Scott transmits Bill for Protection & Peace

October
1857

Witchcraft cleared - Matoukou?

Witchcraft NoV
1857 1857

... in 1857: ...

... around ...

... of ...

Vol 1
A281

Historical Society of the State of New York

SNA 1/1/8

LDS 3/1/14

Matsuhana: ? Witchcraft ?

January Dec
1857

- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31

13 Inst to JWS: collect native force Hluti's figure.

15 Cowls seized - the sneaky tactic at work

19 Cowls seized

20 Sweeping up and down the Maruyama - the tactic repeated

31 Kelly to SNA - report of killing

at trail
all
this
to
January

7/1/1857

at 1/1/1857
at 1/1/1857

at 1/1/1857

1827

many

1/3/7
179/48

1/8/6 - out by
1/1/08 SVA

3/1/14

3/1/14

3/1/14 - 300 width ams

1/8/6 POC BOT - flow this letter no survey!

1/8/6 POC BOT - flow this letter no survey!

1/8/6 POC BOT - flow this letter no survey!

1/8/6 POC BOT - flow this letter no survey!

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

*

2000

Matt-Matthew: refuses summons
Armed force requested

January
1858

- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31

1 SNA-Kelly - OK gives rep. but be careful ^{179/} 48/

Kelly to SNA: all young men left service
Kelly: visited: feared to look in his eyes.

Kelly to SNA - long report - and suggests tactics.

Kelly - SNA

SNA - RM Weaver ~ sort out Mat-Matthew / Scott - RM - on my way

LG - determined to act 1/3/7 vs Mat-Matthew: Helmer / Thomas ^{Tactics changed. 1/3/7}

Mat-Matthew complains 1/3/7

1878

Montana: 1878
1878

1878
1878

1878
1878

1878
1878

179/49

1878
1878

1878
1878

CO 179/48

CO 179/48

1878
1878

1878
1878

1 1/86 - JWS has permission

2

3 1/37 WMac = JWS over spoils.

4 from Marcy

5 1/37 WMac v. JWS. JWS apologies. police question.

6

7

8 [faint text]

9 TS replies to Grey

10

11 [faint text]

12

13 1/88 Matson reports secreted cable.

14

15

16 Scott opens 2nd session of LegCo 1 JWS missing (actor)

17 [faint text]

18

19 from Marcy

20

21

22 TS - JWS (say) 1/8/6

23

24 Ts - JWS? JWS - Kelly? (missing JWS, pub.)

25

26 Kelly to SMT ^{drive him out.} ~~quiet~~ ^{quiet} ~~wanting~~ ^{wanting} to spy the trap. Matson's arrest & defraud

1860

1860 - 1860 - 1860

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

BPP 171 & SNO 1/1/2 + JWE p 38.

179/48 . 1/0/0

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

1860/1860 1/1/1

March
1858

(X) ... of ... the ... of ...

09. p. 40

col 1401 Nov
SNA - JWS

3 Scott's sleep. P.C. given home. + opening address.

4 ... + ...

5 *(X)* ...
6 ... *(X)*

8 Kelly to SNA (grey) 'in quiet interview'

9 3/11/4 'in quiet interview'

11 JWS to TS (grey)

13 ...

14 ...

15 ...

16 JWS ↔ Matsuzawa

17 JWS report

18 ...

19 Matsuzawa deposited

20 ...

21 ...

22 ...

23 ...

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Bill: to alter around the Center - revised

Bill: no course

4 April NB. Dr. H. // 1st part of Scott's ofy Speed (X1)
The logCo overcomes itself when
it agrees for forced labour

4.

AND in reply Scott by implication
supports a developmental policy BPP 186 p. 40

THIS gives an ofy for the expropriations.

a dual policy - debt + locations

roughly as is

(XIII) $\frac{1}{2}$ tribal take $\sim \frac{1}{2}$ cotton, sugar etc. (X1)

BPP 1860 6(i) p. 43 - read it. ✓ and Scott's reply
counts point

5 April ~ Got with Summary of Scott BPP 1860 13 (30 Dec 58)
~ and try to work out the compromise with logCo -
or debt proposed ~ but how it resolved.
Also by this time the boom had kicked.

keep going.
6 April XI - argue through - Dissolution ~ Speech, prosperity
- prosperity also in R/S's use of Reserve Funds.
179/48 education / culture / civilization \nearrow 1860 files
But ~ hold on - local coffee

XI Indians, R/S's offer - limit who
XIII pulls

8 May 57 112
10 April 58 114

April
1958

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Bill received / Bill to alter Royal Warrant! & a Resolution

11

12

13

14

15

16

Matshona: TS reports

17

18

19

20

Matshona: Sesi reports

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

1828

Bill number / Bill number / Bill number

SNA 1/1/8

Matchbook: 13

Matchbook: 2000

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

MAY
1858

1

2

3 3/1/4 Kelly's report.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 FWS reports *Mutillaria renal* : words retracted

1858
July

- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11

12 1st Meeting : Injuni Sitadnya : Kuningan 7/10

CO-SECRETARY to the ...

August
1858

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 CD-Scott : reply to the 2 addresses to His Majesty

179/51

179/59, plus

OCTOBER
1858

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 L-G's proclamation on revenue for coming year

12

13

14

15 Score to Lyt for - extract on liquor

023

1828

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

11 - 12's fragments or remains for counting

12 - 13's fragments or remains

1860

1860 11 i (59)

NOVEMBER
1858

- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30

Scott from LegCo: informs it of B/S.

Report Select Committee on the Reserve Fund

1860
1860

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Great West India Co: inform of 1860

BPP 1860 11 New election

BPP 1860 13

Great West India Co: inform of 1860

December
1858

1 Secret to CO - Reported ofay of logs on 12/11

28 Secret - Co - logs prologued - after it decided not to proceed

29

30

31 A statement of policy - useful summary of -

24 60 179 | 59, p. 150 - м БТФ 1860

25

26

27

28
29

30

31

Moore
1859

Lyttelton - S. 1856 - on prorogation → dissolution / explanation ^{on} compromise

(27) 71 0081

1860
1829

1860 15 (75)

APRIL
1859

Apr 1 - 1859 - [faint handwriting]

Apr 18 - 1859 - [faint handwriting]

- 26 Opus log Co : the 2nd log Co.
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30

1821
1794

179/59

18
17
16
15
14
13

MAY
1859

- 1
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18

9 Laglo waiting for SFS report to election, meanwhile business proceed

18 Laglo replies to penny address.

23
24
25
26
27
28
29

179/59

Logic working for left before machine, machine's behavior

- 1
- 4
- 10
- 21
- 34
- 50
- 69
- 92
- 119
- 150
- 186
- 227
- 274
- 327
- 386
- 451
- 522
- 600
- 685
- 778
- 879
- 988
- 1105
- 1230
- 1363
- 1504
- 1653
- 1810
- 1975
- 2148
- 2329
- 2518
- 2715
- 2920
- 3133
- 3354
- 3583
- 3820
- 4065
- 4318
- 4579
- 4848
- 5125
- 5410
- 5703
- 6004
- 6313
- 6630
- 6955
- 7288
- 7629
- 7978
- 8335
- 8700
- 9073
- 9454
- 9843
- 10240
- 10645
- 11058
- 11479
- 11908
- 12345
- 12790
- 13243
- 13704
- 14173
- 14650
- 15135
- 15628
- 16129
- 16638
- 17155
- 17680
- 18213
- 18754
- 19303
- 19860
- 20425
- 21000
- 21585
- 22180
- 22785
- 23400
- 24025
- 24660
- 25305
- 25960
- 26625
- 27300
- 27985
- 28680
- 29385
- 30100
- 30825
- 31560
- 32305
- 33060
- 33825
- 34600
- 35385
- 36180
- 36985
- 37800
- 38625
- 39460
- 40305
- 41160
- 42025
- 42900
- 43785
- 44680
- 45585
- 46500
- 47425
- 48360
- 49305
- 50260
- 51225
- 52200
- 53185
- 54180
- 55185
- 56200
- 57225
- 58260
- 59305
- 60360
- 61425
- 62500
- 63585
- 64680
- 65785
- 66900
- 68025
- 69160
- 70305
- 71460
- 72625
- 73800
- 74985
- 76180
- 77385
- 78600
- 79825
- 81060
- 82305
- 83560
- 84825
- 86100
- 87385
- 88680
- 89985
- 91300
- 92625
- 93960
- 95305
- 96660
- 98025
- 99400
- 100785
- 102180
- 103585
- 105000
- 106425
- 107860
- 109305
- 110760
- 112225
- 113700
- 115185
- 116680
- 118185
- 119700
- 121225
- 122760
- 124305
- 125860
- 127425
- 129000
- 130585
- 132180
- 133785
- 135400
- 137025
- 138660
- 140305
- 141960
- 143625
- 145300
- 146985
- 148680
- 150385
- 152100
- 153825
- 155560
- 157305
- 159060
- 160825
- 162600
- 164385
- 166180
- 167985
- 169800
- 171625
- 173460
- 175305
- 177160
- 179025
- 180900
- 182785
- 184680
- 186585
- 188500
- 190425
- 192360
- 194305
- 196260
- 198225
- 200200
- 202185
- 204180
- 206185
- 208200
- 210225
- 212260
- 214305
- 216360
- 218425
- 220500
- 222585
- 224680
- 226785
- 228900
- 231025
- 233160
- 235305
- 237460
- 239625
- 241800
- 243985
- 246180
- 248385
- 250600
- 252825
- 255060
- 257305
- 259560
- 261825
- 264100
- 266385
- 268680
- 271025
- 273380
- 275745
- 278120
- 280505
- 282900
- 285305
- 287720
- 290145
- 292580
- 295025
- 297480
- 300000

Logic refers to opening containers.

179/59 p. 156

June
1859

24 Secor - by Hon - Leg Co prorogued till 1 May 1860 - Instruments passed -

25

26

27

28

29

177/59 p. 156

August
1859

1

2

3

4 Co-Scot - acts dep - non connect

